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Antonia Hover

From: tonytke@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Tony Marra
<tonytke@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, August 31, 2020 4:03 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Graham

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Chairman Art Graham,

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “solar installer” was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry
employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the
United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse.

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and
choose how they power their lives.

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need
more tools — not less — in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Tony Marra
42 Terrapin Trl Crawfordville, FL 32327-4505



Antonia Hover

From: erose@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Elsi Rose
<erose@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, August 31, 2020 4:04 PM

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
Elsi Rose
2200 Civic Center Pl Miramar, FL 33025-3937



Antonia Hover

From: mckeers@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mike Keers
<mckeers@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, August 31, 2020 4:05 PM

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
Mike Keers
Pompano Beach, FL 33063



Antonia Hover

From: Kelly@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kelly Anderson
<Kelly@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Kelly Anderson
161 Old Beach Rd Santa Rosa Beach, FL 32459-4467



Antonia Hover

From: junglekingjc@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of J King
<junglekingjc@everyactioncustom.com>

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
JKing
Wesley Chapel, FL 33544



Antonia Hover

From: davefinnigan@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dave Finnigan
<davefinnigan@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Dave Finnigan
402 Elderberry Ct Celebration, FL 34747-4625



Antonia Hover

From: mike@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Michael Collins
<mike@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Michael Collins
Gainesville, FL 32605



Antonia Hover

From: nikeeta21@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Stephanie Witkoski <nikeeta21
@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Stephanie Witkoski
2171 SW 90th Ave Unit A Davie, FL 33324-6960



Antonia Hover

From: cocobuddr@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lasha Wells
<cocobuddr@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Lasha Wells
6243 3rd Ave S Saint Petersburg, FL 33707-1407



Antonia Hover

From: vino4us@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dave Starke
<vino4us@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Dave Starke
The Villages, FL 32163



Antonia Hover

From: roberdorf@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robert Oberdorf
<roberdorf@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Robert Oberdorf
58 Ann Lee Ln Tamarac, FL 33319-2466



Antonia Hover

From: burgins@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Shane Burgin
<burgins@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Shane Burgin
Tampa, FL 33601





